2/26/2015

Addendum No. 1
RFP No. 15-0034

Please make the following changes:
Site E – Prairie Hills West - has been removed from this RFP. The financial proposal
value for the remaining four sites is now $358,000.00.
Answers to questions asked:
1) A performance/payment bond will be required of the successful proposer when
the contract is executed by the city. No bid bond is required.
2) The winning proposer must document any rain days and delays.
3) The depth of the wood fiber is 12”-15”, 12” compressed.
4) Can the park dimensions be made smaller in accordance with a proposer’s
playground design? Yes, but play value could be diminished if other vendors
do not decrease their size as well.
5) The City will tear out and dispose of the concrete border, but who is to
replace the boarder? What type of curb is to be re-installed? What kind of
border is needed around the swing area? Yes, the City will remove the
concrete boarder. With a poured in place or tile system the boarder can be an
apron around the surface. The choice of boarder around the swing area is the
proposer’s decision.
6) Is it our obligation to bring the site back up to grade with class 5 gravel
after the city has removed the 12” to 15” of surfacing material? Yes.
7) If a proposers site dimensions are smaller than specified, would the
proposer have to bring in additional topsoil for back-fill? Yes.
8) What kind of resilient surface is the City requesting? Tiles? PIP? Either
surface is acceptable, but concrete is required as a base.

Addendum must be acknowledged by all bidders regardless of which proposal(s), if
applicable, are being bid on.
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Sign this form and return with your bid proposal, or you may fax this form to
(605) 367-8016. Do not fax your bid price.

Signature

Company

Date
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